-Jim and kay Anderson

From: Don Johnson
To: Jim and kay Anderson
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2000 6:57 PM
Subject: RE: dailyjournal numbers

Damn rain in the northwest, | have memories of that. <G> Here in Baton Rouge they've been through a big drought and now
go into the dry season. Golf balls can travel a long ways on the ground now, but the greens are really hard.

Here are the Daily Journal Numbers
Record Group 472, US Army, Vietnam, Infantry Units, 2nd Battalion 35th Infantry
Box 4 1/1/67-4/30/67

Box5 5/M1/67-81/67

Box 6 8/12/67-9/30/67

Box7 10/1/67-11/1/67

Box8 11/18/67-1/31/68

Box9 2/1/68-5/31/68

Box10 6/1/68-9/1/68

Box11 9/7/68-12/31/68

Box12 8/1/69-9/30/69

Box13 10/1/69-11/30/69

Box14 12/1/69-1/31/70

Box15 2/1/70-3/31/70

Box16 4/1/70-6/1170

Box17 6/17/70-8/31/70

Box18 9/1/70-10/12/70

| have for 1968 :
Feb25-d¢

March 2,3,12-31
April 1-30

May 1-30

June 15

July 4-12, 22-28
Aug 12,18,21,22-29
Sept 7-30

| will copy and send to you in the next couple of months. (I'm slow as hell <G>)

Doc
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